From: Planning (SNC) <Planning.snc@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>
Sent: 27 Sep 2022 02:54:49

To: Sonia.Payne@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk

Cc:

Subject: FW: Invalid Planning Application 2022/1772

Attachments:

FYI

Nicola Evans

e nicola.evans@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk

From: Robert Beck </

Sent: 27 September 2022 11:45
To: Planning (SNC) <Planning.snc@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Invalid Planning Application 2022/1772

Morning

Had a few days away since your email, this is a response to Mr Pegg the person doing the work
The required approximate measurements are

The lowest 2 branches are 2.3 m from the ground .spread approximately 8 m

And are approx 2.5 m from the church

A reduction of 2.m would give a remained 6 m spread and 4.5 m clearance

from the church

Is this email ok or do | need to load it somewhere?

Robert

Robert Beck - Church Warden St Mary's Burston (mobil
Diss Team Ministry https://www.dissteamministry.org.

Church of St Mary Diss Road Burston Norfolk IP22 5TP

On Thu, 22 Sept 2022 at 12:59, <planning.snc@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk> wrote:




Please see attached document



